



United States Department of the Interior



BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
ROSWELL DISTRICT OFFICE
P.O. BOX 1397
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

NM-57645-PD
3160.2 (065)

Woodbine Petroleum, Inc.
1445 Ross Avenue
Suite 5600, LB 234
Dallas, Texas 75202

DEC 20 1988

Gentlemen:

Your application for Permit to Re-Enter well No. 1 Lowe-Federal in the SE1/4 sec. 31, T. 20 S., R. 30 E., Eddy County, New Mexico, lease NM-57645, to a depth of 4,900 feet to test the Delaware formation in the oil-potash area, is hereby approved as amended by stipulations attached to the application. However, the dedication plat submitted with your application shows the formation to be the Morrow with a 320.00 acre dedication to the well, this being from the application to originally drill the Lowe-Federal No. 1. Therefore, this approval will be subject to the submission of a new dedication plat showing the formation to be the Delaware and with the 40.00 acres dedicated to the well shown.

One copy of the application is returned herewith. Please notify the Bureau of Land Management office checked on the attached special stipulation in sufficient time for a representative to witness all cementing operations.

Sincerely,

Orig. Sgd. David E. Marshall

FOR Francis W. Cherry, Jr.
District Manager

1 Enclosure

cc:

✓ 150CD - 2

NM (065, B Lopez, RW Melton) - 2

NM (067) - 2

